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Davidh40e 
La Nulla De Torrimar 
Calle Rey Luis #441 
Guaynabo, PR 00969 
(787) 3 H-7920 
F~(787) 790-1401 

To: David Collins/John Pelchat F a :  (404) 562-4955 

NRC Licensing Branch 

From: DavidRhoe Date: 12/06/89 

Re: License Admendment fot Lie # 52- Pages: 0 attached 
25430-01 

the NRC License 52:2543@01 to indude the avthorization to calibrate Nuclear 

calibration and training; and to provide the certification course for Nuclear Gauge 
ase refer the letter dated August for the Training outline.) 

calibration blocks 40 not posses any radiation sources); possessiodtransfer of Nuclear 

and.E!xperience: I audited the CPN qurse offered October 24,1998 and received three 
Betteroads. Ramon Rudd (from Betteroads attended the October days of &ds on eqrienw 

muse the &*&ne t?gt I did and also provided me w@ the hands on experience using the 
nuclear gauges. Marie Cordero, RSO, assisted me in scheduling and obtaining the hands on 
training If you like, you can contact either one at (787) 760-1094 ext 252. 

If you need more infopation, please let me bow. 

Sincerely, 

David Rhoe 

....................... 


